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O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 6, 1964

Mrs. Alvene Hurley
1010 East Princeton
Freano, California

Dear Mrs. Hurley:

Reference is made to your letter of September 11, 19€4 regarding
the #1 Stampfel-Martin well.

As I told you when you were here, this well is still reporting
periodic production and until such time as the operator ceases to
produce the well we will not bring plugging action. Therefore,
please feel at liberty to make whatever kind of arrangements you
would like to make in order to take over the well. I believe I
explained how this could be done when you were in the office.

If we can be of any further service in this matier, please contact
us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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Dear Mr, Arrold:
is per our discussion *n your office August 2L, T am hereby
asking if wvou would be kind enough to allow us 0 or 90 da;s
reriod on the Staﬁpfel—martin %11 1f and when it appears the
w11 will have to be plugged. 'e would appreciate teing granted
some tine in w2 e might he able to fi-7 rom~ one 7o wlgit be
interested in drilling the well rroperly and lking a producer.
Ve appreciated having the interview with you and getting a better

prospectus or insight on our well. Thanks again for your kindness.
Sincerely,
A
(%/[W
tddress after Sept 15th, 196k

1010 E. Princeton

Fresno, California




